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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under c¥our license as they relate to radiation safety and to
compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and obgervations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation. of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for item 4, above.

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

This active medical program performs about 40 diagnostic procedures monthly utilizing one full-
time technologist. Approximately one xenon-133 and two Tc99m aerosol procedures are done
monthly. Moly/tc99 generators are not received. Unit doses are obtain from an area pharmacy.
The overall program performs cardiac and other routine nuclear medicine procedures.

Although authorized, the licensee does not currently perform radiopharmaceutical therapy
treatments and is staffed from 7:00am-3:00 pm Monday through Friday

Performance Observations

Interviews conducted with available staff revealed an adequate level of understanding of
emergency and material handlm% procedures and techniques. Dose calibrator constancy
checks, area surveys, package check-in procedures and injection techniques were succeéssfully
gemonts)trated or described. "Proper dosimetry was observed worn by the staff during the
inspection

The hot-lab room was observed locked upon arrival and adequate surveillance of the hot-lab area
was well maintained during the review. Licensed material was not readily accessible to
members of the general public.

Independent measurements taken indicated 0.06 mr/hr maximum in the hot-lab areaand
essentiall backgrqund (0.02mr/hr) in imaging and unrestricted areas. Side by side comparison
with the NRC and licensee survey instruments revealed similar response.

Personal dosimetry records reviewed for 2005 revealed readings of 309 mrem whole-body and
50 extremity. Readings for YTD 2006 revealed 213 mRem whole-body and 80 mRem extremity.

The licensee retains a consultant to fperforr_n compliance audits quarterly. A random review of
documents, along with interviews of technical staff indicated adequate program oversight.
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